## West Central Neighborhood Association Minutes Month May 20 2002

 Month May 20 2002

 Treasure's Report:
 Membership Report
 Attendance: 20

 Checking: \$ 2758.00
 Individual: 41
 Start Time: 7:01 PM

 Savings: \$ 21659.00
 Family: 22
 End Time: 8:29 PM

 C.D.: \$ 6004.00
 Business: 2

MM \$ 15765.00

Items:	Discussion	Follow-Up Needed
Old Business		
Concerned Citizens Watch	It was suggested that WCNA make a contribution to Concerned Citizens Watch Alice Goodland motioned Mary Radowski seconded and all was in favor of sending \$75.00 to orginization	Send \$75.00 to CCW
WCNA's Employee	Jill Downs' has been chosen as the #1 candidate for WCNA, Job tasks will include Website maintance, tour work, Organize WCNA paperwork, and research grants and 501 C3 info. This would be a 1 year commitment on WCNA's part and re-eval at that time. Cell Phone would be provided to Jill Downs' for WCNA purposes, with number being published once obtained.	Vote taked 20 agreed and no one disagreed.
Crime Report	A tall thin man with a plaid suitcase is stealing items off front porches, during the day when people are not home If seen call the Police	Brian Stockman will contact Liza Keeney Police officer.
New Business		
St Joe Community Council	Al Hofer is attending Council Meeting as part of St Joe community council. Meeting is coming up, St Joe is wanting to know community's opinion of there care. Several people commented on there poorly informed employees who drive the wrong way down Berry St to enter Parking lot.	Al to address problems with St Joe Management.
Cultural Landscape Committee	Meeting is 7pm on 5/21/02 in Omni Room of City County Building. Discussing plans for Swinney Park, and two additional parks.	

H & G Tour report  Volunteers are needed for Tire	The Carriage and Trolley have been reserved. There are gardens houses, and apartments on the tour this year.  Contact Cindy if interested.  WCNA gets \$ .50/tire	Process continues
Day June 22, 2002		
KUDO's to all who helped clean up WCNA during the Great American Clean up.		
501C3	Nothing New	
Neighborhood Plan Steering Committee	Carol Salge to chair, Larry Wardlaw, Norma Heoppner, Jack Stark, Brian Stockman, Cindy Husar and Possibly Shirley Kern Results of survey are in website.	
Clock	Clock parts are on order per St Joe/Marcia Steigerwald	
SWAP Meeting	Discussed United Way's Day of Caring, is in need of Projects for this day. Deadline is 6/14/02, with work day scheduled of August	
Garage Sale	June 28 <sup>th</sup> and 29 <sup>th</sup> if interested Contact Patrice, also she needs Volunteers	
Tree Project	Jeff H. has been in contact with the city regarding street scape plan for re-foresting WCNA. City to work on map of location of trees in WCNA. Submit to city in spring planting in fall.  Association Members first priority.	If you have an interst contact Jeff Heoppner
Historic Landmarks	Program for preservation, Basically frontage easement program to prevent demolition and destruction of significant properties. Contact John Simmerman	
Spohnaur House	Possibly may come up for auction, Discussion if WCNA should get involved. WCNA to contact Historic Landmarks/or find local community action group in city to help purchase property to resell to ideal canidate to restore property. Motion was made by Al Hofer that WCNA allocate \$15,000/up to 10% of down payment. With other group providing balance coverage ie	Discuss at next meeting.

	historic landmarks. Motion seconded by John Simmerman, Motion carried unanimously. Al to contact Junior League and ARCH for possible backing	
CIDET \$ for curbing	Carol discussed the curbing project on 800 Lavina Curbs on Lavina from Vanburn to 1100 block of Lavina, Carol suggested that WCNA, with Carol's wiliness should petition city to make 800 block of Lavina No Parking secondary to narrow street. Motion Made by Norma and Seconded by Dennis, Unanimous vote to proceed with Carols recommendation.	
BZA	St Joe Signage was denied by BZA. St Joe to go b4 the BZA regarding closing Plaza and changing entrance points. If have comments/concerns please attend BZA meeting	